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QUEEN’S COLLEGE,
4th March, 1856.

The Annual Report to the Colonial Committee of the
Church of Scotland, was read and adopted.

The Rev. Dr. George read a protest against the action
of the Executive Commuttee in alienating a portion of the
College land to the Corporation for the purpose of widening
Arch Street, and which protest was ordered to be entered
on the Minutes. The Hon. John Hamilton and Mr. Drum-
mond were appointed a Committee to answer the same.

QUEEN’S COLLEGE,
1st APRIL, 1856.

Dr. Stewart having made application for the balance
of the £250 granted for the use of the Medical Department
on 2nd August, 1854, and also presented statements shew-
ing how the money already drawn had been expended, the
application was granted.

The half-yearly allowance to Queen’s College Prepar-
atory school for the six months ending 31st March, was
ordered to be paid.

The Secretary was directed to prepare a Synopsis of
the proceedings of the Executive Committee for the past
year, and to lay the same before the next meeting,

Mr. Alex. Somerville having applied for a little time
to pay an instalment of his purchase money, his application
was granted.

A Circular dated Kingston, March 13, 1856, and which
had been addressed by the Secretary to all congregations
from whom no contribution for the past year had been
received, was read.

The Senatus Academicus were requested to report upon
the condition of the College Library. It was furtﬁer resol-
ved that no books should be taken out of the Library during
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